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ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
(A Statutory Body of the Govt. of India) .
(Ministry of Human Resource Development, Gov_t. of India)
Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070

Phone : 011-26131577 - 78, 80
011-29581000
Website : www.aicte-india.org

F. No.: AICTE/ADV/AB/APH/2025-26. . Dated: 17-12-2024

To.
The Principal Secretaries of State Higher Technical Education.
All DTE of State Governments

Sub: - Maintenance of quality & AICTE Norms & Standards by Institutions running Technical
Courses.

Sir/Madam.,

You are aware that AICTE act 1987 was passed by the parliament. AICTE has been mandated
to ensure qualitative improvement of Technical Education in India. Under the AICTE act 1987 it has
been mandated to laydown norms & standards of Technical Education. It is mandatory for all the
Institutions running Technical Courses to seeck AICTE approval and adhere to norms & standards in
respect of course curriculum, physical & infrastructure facilities, faculty qualification etc.

[tis observed that large number of institutions in many States do not adhere to AICTE norms
fully and have been found deficient in respect of infrastructure, faculty and many other areas. We,
therefore, request your good office to direct the Technical Institutions under your jurisdiction to strictly
follow the AICTE norms & guidelines. This will. certainly ensure improvement in quality of technical
cducation in the State. '

Further, there may be few institutions in your state running technical courses without AICTE
approval. Whenever case of such unapproved Technical institutions comes to the notice of AICTE,
name of such an unapproved institution are published in AICTE portal under the list of Unapproved
institutions. As such Degree/Diploma/Certificates issued by such institutions are not valid. Such
unapproved institutions must be directed by the State Government to seek AICTE approval to run the
Technical programme/ course. In case of noncompliance, State Government must initiate action and
ensure discontinuation of the technical courses by such unapproved institutes.

We are sure your intervention will go a long way in quality improvement in the State.

Thanking you,

Regards,

\ﬂw{'ﬂ\/
Dr. More Ramulu

Adviser-1
(Regulation Bureau)
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